

2, 2001, of the Florida Administrative Weekly. A Notice of Change was published in Vol. 28, No. 16, April 19, 2002. These changes are being made to address concerns expressed.

4-211.040:

Subsection (1) is changed to read:

(1) The purpose of this rule part is to implement the Department's duty under section 624.307(1), Florida Statutes, to enforce sections 626.207, 626.611(7) and (14), and 626.621(8), Florida Statutes....

Law Implemented: Section 626.207 is added.

4-211.041:

Subsection (3): The reference to 4-211.042(23), F.A.C., is changed to read 4-211.042(21), F.A.C.

Subsection (4): The term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

Subsection (11): The term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

Law Implemented: Section 626.207 is added.

4-211.042:

Subsection (4):

Paragraph (b) is changed to read:

(b)1. If an applicant fails to fully and properly disclose the existence of law enforcement records, as required by the application, the application will be denied and a waiting period will be imposed before the applicant may reapply for any license.

2. If the Department discovers the applicant's failure to disclose only after a license has been granted, the Department will suspend or revoke each license currently held by the applicant.

3. The waiting period shall begin on the later of:

a. The date that the Department issues a letter of notice of denial of the application, or

b. The date that a previously imposed waiting period expires.

4. Waiting periods shall be calculated as follows:

a. Class A or B crime omitted, where the trigger date was more than 10 years before time of application, add 1 year. If the trigger date was 10 years prior, or less than 10 years prior, to the time of application, add 2 years.

b. Class C crime omitted, add 1 year.

c. Omission of any arrest, pending criminal charges, pre-trial intervention, or other part of the law enforcement record required to be disclosed on the application, add 1 year.

Subsection (5): The term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

Subsection (7): Reference to subsections (23), (24), and (25) is changed to subsections (21), (22), and (23).

Subsection (8) is changed to read:

(8) Required Waiting Periods For A Single Felony Crime. The Department finds it necessary for an applicant whose law enforcement record includes a single felony crime to wait the

time period specified below (subject to the mitigating factors set forth elsewhere in this rule) before licensure. All waiting periods run from the trigger date.

(a) Class A Crime. The applicant will not be granted licensure until 15 years have passed since the trigger date.

(b) Class B Crime. The applicant will not be granted licensure until 7 years have passed since the trigger date.

(c) Class C Crime. The applicant will not be granted licensure until 5 years have passed since the trigger date.

(d) The Department shall not impose any waiting period pursuant to this rule where the only crime in an applicant's law enforcement record is a single felony crime that results from the applicant's passing of a worthless check, or obtaining property in return for a worthless check, and the amount of the check or checks involved in the single felony crime is \$500 or less. However, this subparagraph shall not apply where a felony crime resulting from the applicant's passing of a worthless check, or obtaining property in return for a worthless check is not the only crime in an applicant's law enforcement record.

Subsection (9):

Paragraph (a): The term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

Paragraph (b): subparagraph 2. is deleted, and subparagraph (b)1. is renumbered as paragraph (b).

Paragraph (c): subparagraphs 1. through 5. are deleted.

Subsection (10):

Subparagraph 6. is added to paragraph (b) to read:

6. Other Mitigating Factors. An applicant is permitted to submit any other evidence of facts that the applicant believes should decrease the waiting period before licensure is allowed based on the standard in Section 626.207, Florida Statutes.

Subsection (11):

Paragraph (a):

In subparagraph 2., The term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

The second sentence of subparagraph 3. is deleted.

Subsection (12) is deleted, and the remaining subsections renumbered accordingly.

Subsection (12): (previously subsection (13))

In paragraph (a), the term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

Subsection (13): (previously subsection (14))

The term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

The final sentence of paragraph (a) is deleted.

Subparagraph 2. of paragraph (d) is changed to read:

2. The Department shall not draw any adverse inference against the applicant solely on the basis that the applicant was arrested, or is the subject of pending criminal charges. However, the Department is authorized to inquire into the facts underlying the arrest or pending criminal charges, and where it is shown that a serious impropriety was committed by the

applicant, the Department shall deny licensure where such facts in context show a lack of fitness, trustworthiness, or character.

Subsection (15) (previously subsection (16)):

Subparagraph 2. of paragraph (d) is changed to read:

2. The Department interprets a Court's Order of Sealing or Expunction only to apply to references to the court proceedings...

Subparagraph 3. of paragraph (d) is deleted, and subparagraph 4. is renumbered as 3.

Subsection (16): (previously subsection (17))

In subparagraph 1. of paragraph (c), the term "no contest" is changed to read "nolo contendere".

Paragraph (d) is changed to read:

(d) When any crime falls within either of these two exceptions, the Department shall apply the usual waiting periods and mitigating factors set out in this rule unless the Department finds that the applicant would still pose a threat to the public welfare if licensed.

Subsection (17): (previously subsection (18)) is changed to read:

(17) Effect of Loss or Restoration of Civil Rights.

(a) A crime as to which civil rights have been restored remains part of the law enforcement record and must be revealed on the application.

(b)1. A person who has been convicted of a felony shall not be eligible for licensure until such person has received a restoration of civil rights.

2. Restoration of civil rights does not create any right to be granted a license.

3. After a person receives restoration of civil rights, the person may apply for a license and have the application reviewed in the same manner as applicants who never lost their civil rights.

4. The applicant must meet the standard qualifications required by applicable statutes and rules for the license sought.

(c)1. An applicant will not be disqualified for licensure solely because of a prior conviction if the applicant has received a restoration of civil rights.

2. The Department shall take into account and rely upon the circumstances surrounding a prior conviction in determining an applicant's fitness and trustworthiness to engage in the business of insurance.

3. If the Department denies an application based upon the circumstances surrounding a prior conviction, the Department will apply the waiting periods and mitigating factors set forth in Rule Chapter 4-211, F.A.C. that are applicable to the crime for which the applicant was convicted.

(d) The Department will recognize restoration of civil rights by other states or the federal government when evidenced by a certified true copy of the court or administrative order restoring the rights, or other evidence that civil rights were restored by operation of law.

(e) The burden is upon the applicant to prove restoration of civil rights.

Subsection (19): (previously subsection (20)) is deleted, and the remaining subsections renumbered accordingly.

Subsection (21): (previously subsection (23))

Paragraph (e) is changed to read:

(e) Grand theft or embezzlement from an insurance company or agency;

Paragraph (s) is changed to read "Grand Theft".

Subsection (23): (previously subsection (25))

Paragraph (b) is changed to read, "Driving under the influence".

Law Implemented: Section 626.207 is added.

4-211.043 is added to read:

4-211.043 Effective Date.

This part shall be effective October 1, 2002.

Specific Authority 624.308, 626.207 FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 626.207 FS. History--New

The remainder of the rules read as previously published.

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE CHAPTER NO.: RULE CHAPTER TITLE:

4A-62 Firefighter Employment Standards

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

4A-62.005 Exemption from 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4)

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule section in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 18, of the May 3, 2002, edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

4A-62.005 Exemption from 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4).

(1) This section is applicable to all fire departments which have notified the Division of State Fire Marshal that they are exempt from the applicability of 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) for six months beginning April 1, 2002.

(2) The Division shall provide the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force~~ or the Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, as appropriate, with the names of all fire departments which are exempt.

(3) Pursuant to paragraph 4A-62.003(3)(c), Florida Administrative Code, the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, shall assign one or more of its members as a “special exemption subcommittee” to investigate the circumstances surrounding the reason why such fire department or local government is not able to implement 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters to its staff or expending significant additional funds. In such investigation, the special exemption subcommittee shall, assisted by a member of the staff of the Division, investigate and take into consideration the following factors:

(a) Whether the fire department or local government submitting the letter or certification has made any attempt to enter into any interlocal agreement with any surrounding fire department or local government or to take any other measures which would assist it in implementing 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters to its staff or expending significant additional funds;

(b) If no attempt, ~~or an insufficient attempt~~, has been made to enter into an interlocal agreement with a surrounding fire department or local government or to take any other measures, the special exemption subcommittee shall investigate the feasibility and capability of the fire department or local government entering into such an agreement with one or more surrounding fire departments or local governments so that the fire department or local government seeking the exemption would be able to implement 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters or expending significant additional funds.

(c) The special exemption subcommittee may also consider any other factor or take any other action the special exemption subcommittee deems reasonably necessary to complete its charge from the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~.

(d) The special exemption subcommittee, assisted by a member of the staff of the Division, shall prepare and submit a report of its investigations to the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~. The report need not be in any particular form but shall contain:

1. The action taken by the special exemption subcommittee in performing its investigation;
2. The results of the investigation; and
3. The recommendation or recommendations of the special exemption subcommittee, which could include but are not necessarily limited to a recommendation:

(I) that a mutual aid agreement or an automatic aid agreement be entered into between the subject fire department and one or more adjacent fire department or departments, or

(II) that the fire department or the local government be requested to take any other reasonable step or steps to implement the 2-in, 2-out standard, or

(II) that the exemption for such fire department be extended for another year because the subject fire department is not capable of implementing the 2-in, 2-out standard without expending additional money or hiring additional people at such time as the report is made.

(4) The ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, shall consider the actions taken by the special exemption subcommittee together with the results and any recommendation or recommendations by the special exemption subcommittee. The ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, shall take one of the following three actions:

1. Adopt any recommendation or recommendations made by the special exemption subcommittee in full as its recommendation or recommendations to the State Fire Marshal; or

2. Adopt any recommendation or recommendations made by the special exemption subcommittee with any changes, additions, or deletions the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, makes as its recommendation or recommendations to the State Fire Marshal; or

3. Request that the special exemption subcommittee revisit the fire department or local government which alleges that it cannot comply with 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters to its staff or expending significant additional funds, and take any further reasonable steps in its investigation. If the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, takes the action provided for in this subparagraph, it shall provide specific guidance to the special exemption subcommittee as to the factors and actions it is directing the special exemption subcommittee to consider and take.

(5)(a) Upon receipt of any recommendation or recommendations of the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, the Division shall notify the subject fire department or local government of the recommendation or recommendations of the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, and shall, if it approves of the recommendation or recommendations of the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate~~, request the fire department or local government to comply with such recommendation or recommendations.

(b) If the Division does not approve the recommendation of the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, as appropriate,~~ it shall return the recommendation to the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, as appropriate,~~ with specific directions to consider any other reasonable factors or take any other reasonable action.

(c) In determining whether to approve or reject the recommendation, the division shall consider the following factors or criteria:

1. Whether the recommendation is based on factual empirical knowledge gathered by the special exemption subcommittee or the Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council based on its contact with the fire department;

2. Whether the recommendation comports with knowledge or information that is in the division's possession from any other source or sources relating to the subject fire department;

3. Whether the facts and circumstances of each fire department provide sufficient grounds for the recommendation; and

4. Whether the special exemption subcommittee and the Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council have given due, careful, and conscientious thought and consideration to the recommendation.

(6) If the subject fire department or local government complies in full with the recommendation or recommendations within a reasonable time and determines that it is able to implement 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters to its staff or expending significant additional funds, it shall be removed from the list of exempt fire departments or local governments. A "reasonable time" is the amount of time that is sufficient for the subject fire department or local government to comply without undue haste or undue delay, taking into consideration:

a. the location of the fire department or local government, and

b. the financial and other related circumstances of the fire department or the local government, and

c. the resources available to the fire department or the local government.

(7) If the subject fire department or local government has cooperated fully with the Division and ~~the Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards and Training Council, ~~as appropriate,~~ and has complied in full with the recommendation or recommendations within a reasonable time, as indicated above, but finds that it still is unable to implement 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters to its staff or expending significant additional funds, it shall be continued on the exempt list for an additional year. The

Division shall review the circumstances of each fire department continued on the exempt list after October 1, 2002, each year thereafter until compliance can be achieved.

(8) If the subject fire department or local government fails or refuses to comply with the recommendation or recommendations within a reasonable time, as used in this section, the Division shall take such action that is permitted and that ~~is may be~~ appropriate under Chapter 633, Florida Statutes.

(9) If a special exemption subcommittee of the ~~Firefighters Health and Safety Task Force or the~~ Firefighters Employment, Standards, and Training Council, ~~as appropriate,~~ is unable to complete an investigation of any fire department or local government which alleges that it is unable to comply with 29 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 1910.134(g)(4) without adding additional firefighters to its staff or expending significant additional funds prior to the expiration of the six-month automatic exemption period from April 1, 2002, to October 1, 2002, such fire department or local government shall continue on the exempt list until a disposition is made in accordance with this section.

(10) Each year after the year 2002, the Division shall review the list of exempt fire departments or local governments and shall take the same action as set forth in this section with respect to those fire departments and local governments which remain on the list.

Specific Authority 633.01, 633.821(2) FS. Law Implemented 633.45(1)(a), 633.821(2) FS. History--New _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: 40D-1.659
 RULE TITLE: Forms and Instruction
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., that the following changes have been made to the proposed Wholesale Public Supply Water Use Permit Application to be incorporated into Rule 40D-1.659 published in Vol. 28, No. 27, July 5, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

The introductory paragraph of the form will be changed to read as follows:

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED BY ALL PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY PROVIDERS IN A WATER USE CAUTION AREA WHO RECEIVE 100,000 GPD OR GREATER ANNUAL AVERAGE QUANTITIES OF WATER ON A WHOLESALE BASIS, OR THAT HAVE A PER CAPITA RATE GREATER THAN 150 GPD PER PERSON, UNLESS ALL WATER RECEIVED WHOLESALE IS OTHERWISE INCLUDED UNDER A WATER USE PERMIT ISSUED TO THE PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY PROVIDER.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
59A-3.202	Classification of Hospitals
59A-3.203	Licensure Procedure
59A-3.204	Investigations & License, Life Safety & Validation Inspections

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 27, No. 44, November 2, 2001, Florida Administrative Weekly, has been withdrawn.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
59G-8.200	Home and Community-Based Waiver Services

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the substantial changes have been made to the proposed Rule 59G-8.200, F.A.C. In accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., publication of this change in the proposed rule is requested for the next volume of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Copies of the revised Developmental Services Waiver Services Florida Medicaid Coverage and Limitations Handbook (July 2002 version) will be made available at the second public hearing.

A second public hearing is scheduled to take place at the location listed below on Monday, August 19, 2002 from 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building #3, Conference Room A, Tallahassee, Florida

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B13-6.001	Fees

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 20, of the May 15, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to comments received at a public hearing held on July 9, 2002, in Orlando, Florida. The changes are as follows:

1. Subsection (15) of the rule, which was originally stricken shall remain in the rule to read as follows:
“(15) The fee for processing a licensee’s request to change licensure status at any time other than at the beginning of a licensure cycle shall be fifty dollars (\$50.00).”
2. The remaining subsections will be renumbered to reflect the language remaining in subsection (15).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Economic Self-Sufficiency Program

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
65A-1.604	Food Stamp Program Issuance

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 28, No. 15, (April 12, 2002), Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
67-50.001	Definitions
67-50.010	Fees
67-50.060	HOME Program Restrictions
67-50.070	Application and Selection Procedures
67-50.080	Credit Underwriting Procedures

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that in response to oral and written comments and non-published technical corrections/clarifications the following changes have been made to Rule 67-50, Florida Administrative Code, as published in Vol. 28, No. 22 of the Florida Administrative Weekly on May 31, 2002.

67-50.001 Definitions.

(21) “Developer” means an individual, association, corporation, joint venturer, limited partnership, limited liability company, or partnership, possessing the requisite skill, experience, and credit worthiness to successfully produce single-family affordable homeownership housing pursuant to this Rule Chapter.

(24) “Difficult to Develop Area” means any area designated by the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development as having high construction, land, and utility costs relative to area median gross income in accordance with Section 42(d)(5), Internal Revenue Code.

(23) through (46) renumbered (24) through (47) No change.

(48)(47) “Non-Profit” means a qualified non-profit entity as defined in Section 42(h)(5)(C), subsection 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code, and organized under Chapter 617, F.S., if a Florida Corporation, or under similar state law if organized in a jurisdiction other than Florida, to provide low-income housing and other services on a not-for-profit basis, which owns at least 51% of the ownership

interest in the Development and is acceptable to federal and state agencies and financial institutions as a Sponsor for housing.

(48) through (69) renumbered (49) through (70) No change.

67-50.010 Fees.

(1) The Corporation shall collect the following fees from all Applicants and charges, payable to the Corporation when initially applying for either HAP or HOME funds:

(2) ~~With respect to the HAP Program, the Applicant is responsible for the following fees, which are part of the Development Cost and can be included in the Development Cost pro forma shall also apply after Application submission:~~

(3) ~~With respect to the HAP Program, all of the fees set forth above are part of the Development Cost and can be included in the Development Cost pro forma and paid with HAP loan proceeds. With respect to the HOME Program, these fees are paid directly by the HOME Program.~~

67-50.060 HOME Program Restrictions.

(3) The annual interest rate for the construction loan will be determined as follows:

67-50.070 Application and Selection Procedures.

(7) After evaluation of the Applications received in each Application Period, the Corporation shall issue a notification letter to each Applicant disclosing whether or not the Applicant met the threshold and minimum score requirements.

~~(8)(7) No change.~~

(9) All scores and rankings are to be approved by the Board. Those Applications which complete the threshold requirements will be presented to the Board for final approval of the preliminary allocation and the invitation to enter into credit underwriting, subject to the availability of funds.

(10) With respect to the HOME Program, a certification by the Corporation of the HUD Environmental Review is also required, pursuant to 24 CFR 92.352.

67-50.080 Credit Underwriting Procedures.

(1) After evaluation of the Applications received in each Application Period, the Corporation shall issue a notification letter to each Applicant disclosing whether or not the Applicant met the threshold and minimum score requirements.

(2) Those Applicants who achieve the threshold and minimum score requirements will be issued a preliminary allocation amount, providing funds are available. With respect to the HOME Program, once the allocation is exhausted in each of the set aside categories, Applicants will have access to the remaining funds irrespective of set aside.

(a) The preliminary commitment shall be subject to a positive recommendation by the Corporation's Credit Underwriter and approval by the Board of Directors. With

respect to the HOME Program, a certification by the Corporation of the HUD Environmental Review is also required, pursuant to 24 CFR 92.352.

(b) through (e)2. renumbered (1) through (4)(b)2. No change.

~~(e)3. For the Contractor, audited financial statements or financial statements compiled or reviewed in accordance with SSARS No. 1, for the most recent fiscal year ended, credit check, banking and trade references, and deposit verification. The audited or compiled statements may be waived if a payment and performance bond equal to 100% of the total construction cost is issued in the name of the contractor by a company rated at least "A" by AMBest & Co.~~

(2)(e)4. through (4) renumbered (4)(c) through (15) No change.

Section IV Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE TITLE:	RULE NO.:
Instant Game Number 429, HIGH-LOW	53ER02-37

SUMMARY OF THE RULE: Instant Game Number 429, "HIGH-LOW," will be sold by Florida Lottery retailers on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value, and number and size of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER02-37 Instant Game Number 429, HIGH-LOW.

(1) Name of Game. Instant Game Number 429, "HIGH-LOW."

(2) Price. HIGH-LOW tickets sell for \$2.00 per ticket.

(3) HIGH-LOW lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in Machine Readable Code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a Void If Removed Number under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning HIGH-LOW lottery ticket, a combination of essential elements sufficient to validate the ticket must be present as set forth in paragraph 53ER92-63(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code. In the event a dispute arises as to the validity of any HIGH-LOW lottery ticket, or as to the prize amount, the Void if Removed Number under the latex shall prevail over the bar code.